CITY OF NEWTON

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING M.G.L. C. 30A SEC 18-25

DATE: July 17, 2018

TIME: 7:30PM – Regular meeting of the Board

PLACE: Newton City Hall, 1000 Commonwealth Avenue, 2nd Floor, Room 204

The location of this meeting is wheelchair accessible and reasonable accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities who require assistance. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact the City of Newton's ADA/Sec. 504 Coordinator, Jini Fairley, at least two business days in advance of the meeting: <u>jfairley@newtonma.gov</u> or (617) 796-1253. The city's TTY/TDD direct line is: 617-796-1089. For the Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS), please dial 711.

<u>AGENDA</u>

Approval of the June 19, 2018 Minutes.

POLICE DETAIL DISCUSSION

Request to discuss the rules and regulations regarding requirements for police detail.

ONE DAY WINE AND MALT LICENSE AND ONE DAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed by Lovelynn Jensen, 106 Lexington Street, Newton, MA 02466. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a Bar Mitzvah on Saturday, October 06, 2018 to be held at the Balera Ballroom School of Dance, 105 Rumford Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated attendance: 75 – 80, Ages: 10-99. Entertainment will consist of a DJ.

Application filed by Michael Brann, 61 William Street, Newton, MA 02465. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a Bat Mitzvah on Saturday, November 10, 2018 to be held at the Balera Ballroom School of Dance, 105 Rumford Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated attendance: 90, Ages: All. Entertainment will consist of recorded music with amplification system.

Application filed by Marie Presti, The Presti Group, 701 Washington Street, Newton, MA 02458. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a catered Annual Client Family Appreciation Picnic on Wednesday, August 18, 2018 to be held at The Cove, 246 Dudley Road, Newton, MA 02459. Estimated attendance: 140, Ages: 0-85. Entertainment will consist of live entertainment and a magician.

ONE DAY WINE AND MALT LICENSE

Application filed by Suzanne Westcott, Church of the Redeemer, 21 Essex Road, Newton, MA 02467. For four (4) one day temporary wine and malt licenses to be held at the Church of the Redeemer, 379 Hammond Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467.

BBQ Cook-Off Night Sunday, September 19, 2018 from 5:00PM – 9:00PM Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All Reception Following Evening Church Service Friday, October 19, 2018 from 7:30PM – 11:00PM Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All

Dinner and Cocktails Sunday February 10, 2019 from 5:00PM – 8:00PM Estimated Attendance: 100, Ages: All

Cinco de Bayou Sunday, May 5, 2019 from 5:00PM – 8:00PM Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All

CHANGE OF MANAGER

Application filed by Attorney Joseph Devlin of Delvin Law Office, 50 Congress Street, Suite 420, Boston, MA 02109. For a change of manager from Juan Miguel Carrera to Kevan Nathaniel Bradley to be exercised at Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza of Newton LLC d/b/a Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza, 180 Needham Street, Newton, MA 02464.

Application filed by Lasell Village Inc., d/b/a Lasell Village, 120 Seminary Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. For a change of manager from Paula Kligerman to Pamela Freeman Paterson to be exercised at Lasell Village Inc. d/b/a Lasell Village, 120 Seminary Avenue, Newton, MA 02466.

CHANGE OF LOCATION

Application filed by Attorney Richard Heller for Legal Sea Foods, LLC, d/b/a Legal Sea Foods (Package Store), 43 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. For a change of location from 43 Boylston Street to 55 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467.

TRANSFER OF ALL ALCOHOL LICENCE, NEW COMMON VICTUALLER AND NEW ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed by Attorney Stephen J. Buchbinder, 1200 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02461. For a transfer of an All Alcohol License from JB Newton Bokx, LLC d/b/a Bokx109 to Newton Concessions, LLC d/b/a Bokx 109, 399 Grove Street, Newton, MA 02462. The manager will be Cara Susan Spalla. There will be 448 seats. The annual entertainment will consist of three televisions, live and recorded music. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday from 11:00AM to 1:00AM.

The Chair may hear any additional items requiring immediate attention that were not reasonably anticipated at the time the agenda was posted.

Deborah Youngblood, PhD Administrative Director

cc: Mayor Chief, Police Department Commissioner, Inspectional Services Commissioner, Health and Human Services Chief, Fire Department Board of License Commissioners City Council